McGUIRE and MELLBY

ATTORKIYE-AT-LAW
Monigomery, Minnesota ¥8069

MICHAEL E. McGUIRE

THEOCDORE R. MELLBY TELEPHONE 364-7327

December L, 1969

Hugo P. Hentges
Clerk of District Court
Shakopee, Minnescta 55379

In re: First National Bank of Montgomery
~vs- Jerome Daly

Dear Hugo:

Enclosed herein please find Hotion,'Notice of Motion, Affidavit
in Support of Motion, and Affidavit of Service by Mail,

The Motion is scheduled for hearing before Arlo Haering at
Glencoe on Friday, December 12, 1969, I would appreciate it if
you would forward the complete file to Lloyd Lipke prior to the
hearing dats.

A copy of this letter is being forwarded to Lloyd Lipke in
order that he may know that this motion should be placed on the
Special Term calendar for December 12.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please con-
tact my office.

Vbry truly yours,

Theodore R, Hellby ?
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cc: Lloyd Lipke



